

To: David O'Connor
E-Mail: david.oconnor@hklaw.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 12, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0165-EX-ST-2007

Message:

The Experimental Licensing Branch is currently receiving many requests for expedited processing. We generally approve those that are urgently needed for national defense or homeland security. Merely developing something for the military is not a sufficient justification; a large percentage of our filings meet that standard. You must show that the military has a firm scheduling requirement that must be met, justifying moving the application ahead in the processing line in front of other applications, including those military projects deemed to be of a lesser priority. Submit a justification that more closely complies with these guidelines so that we can further evaluate your request.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 12, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4883